From: Khosrowjah, Sepideh
Sent: 9/9/2011 2:40:08 PM
To: ‘Redacted ‘

Kauss, Kent (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=KWK3);

Ce: Singh, Amrit P (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=APS5);
Hughes, John (Reg Rel) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J8HS);
Keane, Dennis (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=DMKS5); Dietz, Sidney
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4); [Redacted ]
‘Redacted

Bcec:

Subject: RE: 4 Month Baseline Study

Thanks very much for your prompt response.

Sepideh Khosrowjah

Chief of Staff to Commissioner Mike Florio

California Public Utilities Commission, 505 Van Ness Ave., San Francisco, CA 94102
(0) 415-703-1190

(C) 415-271-2760

(F) 415-703-2532

From: ‘ Redacted

Sent: Friday, September 09, 2011 2:21 PM

To: Khosrowjah, Sepideh

Cc: Kauss, Kent; Keane, Dennis; Singh, Amrit P; Hughes, John (Reg Rel); Dietz, Sidney;
Subject: 4 Month Baseline Study

Sepideh:

Today you asked for the change in rates that would result from going from a 6 month summer season to
a 4 month summer season for purposes of determining residential baseline quantities and rates. A
couple of things o note: Since this initiative would not involve a change to the percent of usage to be
collected as baseline (for example, with the change 10 4 month summer, we would still collect 55% of
usage in Tier 1), usage by tier for the system would be about the same. As a result the rates would
change very little as a result of going to a 4 month summer (perhaps less than .1 cent per kWh in the
upper tiers). PG&E's E-1 rates do not vary by season and the rates in Tiers 1 through 4 are currently
12.2, 13.9, 30.2 and 34.2 cents per kWh, respectively.

Similarly, we would expect the annual average rate in each baseline territory would stay about the same
for the same reasons - that is, usage in each tier would change very little so the average rate in each
territory would stay at about the same level. What would change is the baseline quantities by season.
As a result, the seasonality of bills can change by going to a 4 month summer season depending on the
customer's level of use.

Hopefully this helped address your question.

SB GT&S 0438921



Redacted

SB GT&S 0438922



